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25 July 2019 
 
Andrew Rode 
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
Resource & Energy Assessments - Planning & Assessment Division 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 
 
 
Emailed: andrew.rode@planning.nsw.gov.au 

Your Reference: MP08_0223-Mod-1 
Our Reference: DOC19/603624 

 
Dear Andrew, 
 

Re: Lidsdale Siding Coal Loader – Mod 1 – infrastructure upgrades – EA Review 

 
 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the Environmental Assessment (EA) for the 
above modification application. This is a response from NSW Department of Planning, Industry 
and Environment – Division of Resources & Geoscience (the Division). 
 

The Division has no concerns to raise with the proposed modification of the Lidsdale Siding 
Coal Loader.  

 

Queries regarding the above information should be directed to the Division’s Land Use team at 
landuse.minerals@geoscience.nsw.gov.au. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
Steven Palmer 
A/Manager - Land Use 
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